## Ashley Village Council Meeting Minutes October 20, 2022

The regular council meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Pro-Tempore David Foote.

Roll call was taken with, Dave Foote, Mike Turner, Doug Schneider, Kristin Mills, Robert Studt, Michelle Fitzpatrick-Clerk/Treasurer, Paul Beck-DPW Supervisor Absent: Ann Paksi, Matt Brzak

Visitors: Carol Stewart, Peggy Roth, Roger Slavik.

Visitor Ms. Stewart gave an overview of the happenings with Country Christmas and requested to close Lynn street for Country Christmas Event and to possibly use village office for sound system.

After review and discussion <u>K. Mills</u> motion to allow the closing of Lynn street for the Country Christmas event. Supported by <u>M. Turner</u>. Motion Carried.

Visitor Mr. Slavik discussed fire/rescue Special Assessment tax.

After review and discussion <u>M. Turner</u> made a motion to approve the 10/20/2022 amended agenda, adding Right of Way Permit, outdoor wood burner, grant opportunities, Fire Authority. Striking Property Bids from the agenda. Supported by <u>K. Mills</u>. Motion carried.

After review and discussion <u>M. Turner</u> made a motion to accept the Council Meeting Minutes of September 8, 2022 as presented. Supported by <u>D. Schneider</u>. Motion carried.

After review and discussion **R. Studt** made a motion to approve the check register September 9, 2022 – October 20, 20222 **D. Schneider**, Supported Motion carried.

## **Old Business:**

Paksi property reviewed and discussed, moving forward with trying to get the property surveyed.

After review and discussion regarding outdoor wood burner is tabled for further discussion.

After review and discussion **R. Studt** motioned to allow Clerk/Treasurer to accept and sign the Unilateral Permit for Right of Way with Winn Telephone. Supported by **M. Turner.** Motion Carried.

## **New Business:**

After review and discussion regarding Ordinance for fences within the village limits has been tabled for further discussion.

Noise Ordinance submitted by the Planning Committee was reviewed and tabled for further discussion.

After review and discussion <u>M. Turner</u> motioned that Water/Sewer/Trash rates will be reviewed and discussed yearly in January with any rate adjustments to become effective on March 1<sup>st</sup> the beginning of each fiscal year. Supported by <u>D. Schneider</u>. Motion Carried.

After review and discussion <u>R. Studt</u> motioned to change the speed limit from Quarterline Street to Josephine Street to 35mph and from Josephine street to M57 to 45mph. Supported by <u>D. Schneider.</u> Motion Carried.

Grant Opportunities were reviewed and tabled for further discussions.

After review and discussion it was determined to send a letter to owner of property #41-100-044-00 for intent to purchase.

K. Mills requested the titles of vehicles be transferred as soon as possible.

D. Schneider motioned to adjourn regular council meeting at 8:30pm. Supported by R. Studt. Motion Carried.

Ann Paksi, Village President	Michelle Fitzpatrick, Village Clerk